
Itinitth .Mateg Zepartment of 3flustice 

( )I I ILL Of I lir ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

WASI 11NCii ON, r):C 10c; 10 

3 

Mt. lhUiiIt Weisberg 
76J/ OW Receiver Road 
Fteidsliuk, Maryland ..11701 

Oeor PO- . Weisberg: 

This is my response to Your Moot recent letter 
tumoilt Hilo the Deauto tlialat401., dated aillY 27, 1979. 

I have forwarded a copy of your letter to the 
ituaulaato rOIPA BranCh, but do not believe that any 
furthut imbstantiVe comment kroM this Office would be 
approptiele at this hiM04 Rest assured, hoWeVer, that 
1 dm atiking Ms. Hubbell Lc make a particular effort to 
lecate ahy material pertaining to the matter, of the 
"curbiltunuli  once she begins her actual reView of Kennedy 
assassination records. 

Sincerely, 

QufllanJ. Sh a, J , D' ector 
Office of Privacy and Inform tion Appeals 

CC: Mr. James Leqar 
Ms. Phyllis Hubbell 
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